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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
Thursday, November 21, 2019

PAGE NO. ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING (All Directors) ACTION

Temporary Use Permit Application

2 Submission Receive
Temporary Use Permit A-03-19 (Jones)
Electoral Area “A”
(Board Agenda Page 68-77)

3 Advisory Planning Commission Minutes Receive
Temporary Use Permit F-02-19
(CGL Stockpile Site 10A)
(Board Agenda Page 78-106)

3 Advisory Planning Commission Minutes Receive
Temporary Use Permit F-03-19
(CGL Laydown Site 26)
(Board Agenda Page 107-133)

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT




Deneve Vanderwolf

From: Geraldine Craven

Sent: November 20, 2019 8:34 AM

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Temporary use permit application a-03-19

Geraldine Craven
Administration Clerk/Receptionist

Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako Phone: (250) 692-3195 P.0O. Box 820
Free: 1 800 320-3339
37 3rd Avenue Fax 250) 692-3305 Burns Lake, BC VOJ 1E0

www.rdbn.bc.ca

From: Eric Person >
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:06 PM

To: inquiries <inquiries@rdbn.bc.ca>

Subject: Temporary use permit application a-03-19

I’m the owner of a naboring property and | would like to give my support to there application . Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Toll

Website:
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